# WEST PIKE RUN TOWNSHIP Board of Supervisors

Meeting February 21st , 2022. Regular Business Meeting

**CALL TO ORDER** The West Pike Run Township Board of Supervisors met in regular

session on Monday, February 21st, 2022. The meeting was called to

order at 2:00 pm by Rick Molish.

PLEADGE & Roll Call: Present at the meeting: Chairman Rick Molish, Supervisor Walter D.

MacFann, Supervisor Dale Tiberie, Solicitor Makel, Frank Muccino Secretary/ Treasurer, Chief Kyle Sneddon, Troy Gump HMT Associates.

#### **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:**

Cindy Tyler – Asked about time of Township meetings, and how we would notify public of change.

Chas Washlack- Asked about the issues involving his Subdivision. Maps, Approval letter, Component one.

Mary Anne Molish- Asked about the grants for Recreation, Appointment of Vacancy Board Chairperson.

## **Approval of Minutes:**

 Approval of Minutes for Regular Business, February 21<sup>st</sup>, 2022, Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.

<u>Police Report</u>: Motion Made by Dale Tiberie, 2<sup>nd</sup> By Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.

<u>Animal Control:</u> Motion made by Walter MacFann,2<sup>nd</sup> By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried .

<u>Secretary-Treasurer</u>: Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.

Road Report: (Verbal by Rick Molish.) Motion Made by Dale Tiberie, 2<sup>nd</sup> By Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.

Recreation: Playground Equipment. Motion Made by Dale Tiberie, 2<sup>nd</sup> By Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.

Page 2, February 21st ,2022, Regular Business Meeting.

Gas Well: No Report.

Meetings & Seminars: No Report.

Code Enforcement: Question from Walter MacFann, about 82 main Street.

Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion

Carried.

**Engineering Report:** No Report

<u>CORRESPONDENCE:</u> Motion made by Walter MacFann,2<sup>nd</sup> By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried .

<u>Payments: Bills/ Payroll</u> January Bill's / Payroll. Motion made by Walter MacFann,2<sup>nd</sup> By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried .

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Fish Fry March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2022, \$12.00 dinners; Friends and Family CPR Certification.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

- Discussion on stop sign Laurel Road-Solicitor Makel gave report . will send email for further update.
- Update on Water Fill Station. No update currently.
- Planning Commission concerning the Zoning Ordinance Solicitor Makel said he will Coordinate to set up meeting to move Zoning Ordinance forward.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- Motion to: Add to agenda appointment of Vacancy Board Chairperson. Motion Made by Dale Tiberie, 2<sup>nd</sup> By Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.
- Motion to: Appoint Cindy Tyler to West Pike Run Vacancy Board Chairperson Position.
  Motion Made by Dale Tiberie, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.
- Motion to: Approve Resolution to request a statewide Local Share Assessment Grant for Sewar line Project for \$200,000. Motion made by Walter MacFann,2<sup>nd</sup> By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.
- Motion to: Approve Resolution for Emergency Management Operational Plan. Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.

Page 3, February 21<sup>st</sup>, 2022, Regular Business Meeting.

• Motion To: Adjournment. Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.

with no further business the meeting was adjourned	@ 2:47 pm.
--	------------

Frank Muccino, Secretary / Treasurer